rm:NCH BROAD RIVER

[ROPOLITAN PLANNIN ORGANIZAT

Governing Board

May 23, 2019 - 1:00 P.M., Land of Sky Offices

Agenda
WELCOME AND HOUSEKEEPING (10 min)
A. Welcome and Introductions, Approval of Agenda Bill Lapsley
B. Ethics Statement for MPO Board Members Bill Lapsley
PUBLIC COMMENT
CONSENT AGENDA Bill Lapsley
A. March 28, 2019 Minutes
B. Appointment to the Regional Trail Workgroup
BUSINESS (45-60 min)
A. JARC Project Selection MPO Staff
B. Amendments to the 2018-2027 TIP MPQO Staff
C. 5307 Urban Transit Funding Allocation Formula Amendment MPQO Staff
D. Presentation on the 2020-2029 STIP NCDOT Staff
E. SPOT 6.0 Updates and Changes MPO Staff
REGULAR UPDATES (15 min)
A. NCDOT Division 13 and 14 updates Mark Giblbs/Brian Burch or Designee
B. Transportation Planning Branch Daniel Sellers
C. FHWA/FTA Updates Michael Dawson
D. Subcommittee/Workgroup Reports, Staff Updates, and Housekeeping MPQO Staff
E. Legislative Updates MPO Staoff

ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEWS, SPECIAL UPDATES (15 min)
A. NCDOT Complete Streets Workshop in Sylva- May 31¢
B. Strive Beyond Summit- May 31¢
C. Truck Parking Study- June 7'

TOPICS FOR NEXT MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 3:

Consent Agenda

3A. March 28th Minutes
Staff recommends approval of the minutes.

3B. Regional Trail Workgroup Appointment
Staff recommends approval

Staff recommends Board approval of the consent agenda

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




ltem 3A:

March 28th Minutes

Meeting Date: 03/28/19
‘Representing VotingTAC Via Phone
Asheville, City of Julie Mavfield L
Asheville, City of Gwen Wisler [
Black Mountain, Town of Larrv Harris [
Buncombe County Brownie Newman L
Flat Rock, Village of John Dockendorf u
Fletcher, Town of Bob Davy L
Havwood County Kevin Enslev N
Henderson County William Lapsley L
Madison Countv Matthew  Wechtel U
Mills River, Town of Brian Caskey ]
NCBOT, Division 14 Jack Debnam u
Waynesville, Town of LeRoy Roberson L
Weaverville, Town of Jeff McKenna [

13 Voting Members Present

\ Alternates/Agencies and Other Non Voting At TAC

Apple Country Transit Janna Peterson L]
Citizen, Asheville MMTC Kim Roney L]
Citizen, FBRMPO Citizens Adv. George Webb L]

Committee

Cultural Landscape Group Anne Coletta L]
FBRMPO/LOSRC Lyuba Zuyeva ]
FBRMPO/LOSRC Tristan Winkler L]
FBRMPO/LOSRC Zia Rifkin U]
FBRMPO/LOSRPO Nick Kroncke L]
FHWA Mike Dawson L]
LOSRC Ritchie Rozzelle L]
LOSRPO Vicki Eastland U]
Mills River, Town of Brian Burgess L]
NCDOT TPB Pam Cook L]
NCDOT TPB Daniel Sellers L]
NCDOT, Division 13 Stephen Sparks U]
NCDOT, Division 13 Hannah Cook L]
NCDOT, Division 14 Steve Williams U]
NCDOT, Division 14 Brian Burch L]

18 Non-Voters Present



WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Lapsley called the meeting to order, requested that everyone introduce
himself or herself, read the Ethics Statement and inquired if there were any
conflicts of interest to note for today’s meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Chairman Lapsley called for any public comments.

Jim Price, a resident of Henderson County commented that funds to support
transportation improvement should be spent on projects that will improve
transportation in the county and not on projects that are over-designed and
have a larger footprint than necessary. He urged NCDOT to consider the public’s
trust and to evaluate the NC 191 project further before proceeding with ROW
acquisition.

Robert Coffey, a resident of Henderson county commented that members of his HOA
have launched a petition effort against the NC 191 project. He acknowledged
that improvements need to be made to the roadway, however, the project proposed
is overkill. He urged that the scope of the project be reduced.

Ilsa Yanez, a resident of Henderson County commented that the NC191 project is
unnecessary and a waste of taxpayer dollars. The project as currently designed
is over reach.

Dan Watson, a resident of Henderson County, commented that the project to widen
NC 191 is unnecessary since the Balfour Parkway project is no longer a planned
transportation project; the project, as currently designed, would create too
much traffic.

Marianna Watson, a resident of Henderson County, commented against the NC191
project. She noted that four-lane roads create a higher traffic hazard than
three lane roads and that busy roads near schools could create health issues
for students. Rather, solutions to the school traffic problems should be
addressed.

Liz Agnall, a resident of Henderson County, commented against the NC 191
project. She called the project a boondoggle, noting that it would negatively
affect property values along the roadway.

Dan Kincaid, a resident of Henderson County, commented against the NC 191
expansion. He noted that the if built, the project would keep him from getting
out of his subdivision. He asked for assistance in understanding what the plans
are for the project.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
The agenda was presented for approval with no modification requested.

Jerry Vehaun moved to approve the agenda as presented. Larry Harris seconded
and the motion carried without further discussion.

CONSENT AGENDA

George Banta moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of the February 28,
2019 minutes. Bob Davy seconded and the motion carried without further
discussion.

REGULAR UPDATES

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




Hannah Cook provided Division 13 updates and Steve Williams provided
Division 14 updates.

Daniel Sellers provided Transportation Planning Branch updates.

Mike Dawson provided FHWA updates.

FBRMPO Committee & Workgroup Updates:

o Prioritization - The March meeting was cancelled. The next meeting
is scheduled for April 9 and the agenda is expected to include JARC
and 5310 transit projects selection and Land Use Study update.

o Regional Trail Workgroup - The group met on March 9 and reviewed the
overall background and concept of the Regional Trail.

o Transit Operators Workgroup - Urban transit (5307) subrecipients met
on March 14. Transit operators shared some updates and concerns. Next
meeting scheduled for June 13.

o Citizens’ Advisory Committee - Next meeting date TBD.

e legislative Updates -
NEW BUSINESS

Prioritization Subcommittee Appointment to Replace Matt Champion

The Prioritization Subcommittee is made up of four TCC representatives and
three FBRMPO Board members. With Matt Champion stepping down, the TCC voted to
appoint Autumn Radcliff (TCC Vice Chair) to replace him on the FBRMPO
Prioritization Subcommittee.

Lyuba Zuyeva shared that the subcommittee is open to the public. The meetings
usually have very interesting discussions and is the steering committee for the
updating of the FBRMPO TIP.

Matt Wechtel moved to support the TCC recommendation to appoint Autumn Radcliff
to the FBRMPO Prioritization Subcommittee. Brian Caskey seconded and the motion
passed without further discussion.

FY 2020 UPWP, Self-Certification and 5-Year Calendar Adoption

Every year the FBRMPO is required to adopt a Unified Planning Work Program
(UPWP), which is the budget for the MPO planning work for the year. The draft
FY 2019 UPWP was adopted in January 2019 and the updated draft is posted on the
MPO website at http://www.fbrmpo.org/upwp-budget/. Highlights of the Draft UPWP
include new items: SPOT 6 process and Regional Transit Feasibility Study
(expected to take place in FY 2020-2021. Continuation of ongoing items in the
UPWP include work on the MTP 2045 Plan update, finishing out Land Use Forecast
study to support the Travel Demand Model as part of the MTP 2045; Bike/ped
planning assistance to local jurisdictions using Walkability analysis and pop-
up demonstration projects; TIP maintenance and project development, NEPA merger
participation; UPWP development and performance monitoring; and Public
involvement and Civil Rights processes, among other items.

Lyuba Zuyeva shared that the City of Asheville is the recipient for the transit
planning funds and adoption of the UPWP early in the year is necessary in order
for the City to be able to disburse those funds in July when the new fiscal
year begins. She noted that the transit narrative is included as part of the
UPWP. In addition, the Self-Certification statement is submitted to Federal
Highways. The Five-Year Calendar describes activities for the next five years
that the MPO is planning to work on.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org



http://www.fbrmpo.org/upwp-budget/

Brian Caskey moved to approve the resolution certifying the French Broad River
MPO’s Transportation Planning Process. Larry Harris seconded and the motion
carried without further discussion.

George Banta moved to approve the resolution adopting the Planning Work Program
for FY 2019-2020. Brian Caskey seconded and the motion carried upon a vote.

TAP-DA Funding Rescission in FY 2020 and TIP Modifications for TAP Projects
FBRMPO is one of the MPOS with an urbanized area population greater than
200,000 (designated as Transportation Management Areas or TMAs). TMAs have
access to federal funds that are specifically assigned to their areas. One of
those funding categories is Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)- Direct
Attributable (DA) funds. The current federal transportation funding bill (FAST
Act) contains a $73569 billion rescission of certain categories of unused
transportation funding, including TAP-DA. If some of the MPO’s TAP-DA funds are
rescinded, the ability to utilize those funds would be permanently lost. The
determination of what amount of funds will be rescinded will be computed based
on unused funding balances as of September 30, 2019. Based on a preliminary
analysis by FHWA and NCDOT, it appears that virtually all of the TAP-DA funds
that have not been authorized by the end of September would be lost. Therefore,
it is imperative to authorize all of the TAP-DA funded projects in our region.
Merely selecting a project and programming it in the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) is not sufficient to authorize the funds. For PE studies, signing
an agreement with NCDOT prior to beginning the study is sufficient for the
funds to be authorized. For construction projects, work must have progressed to
a certain phase including an environmental document, right-of-way and utility
certification, cost estimate, and a set of plans/specifications reviewed by
NCDOT. The FBRMPO has approximately $1.7 million in TAP-DA funding, which is
assigned to projects and might be in jeopardy due to rescission.

Tristan Winkler shared that MPO staff are proposing switching the funding on
projects from TAP-DA to STBG-DA. The goal is to retain the $1.7 million in
funding for projects. The City of Asheville supports these changes

David White moved to approve modifications to the TIP to shift funding between
several STBG-DA and TAP-DA projects to protect TAP-DA funds from rescission.
Steve Caraker seconded and the motion carried without further discussion.

A-0010A I-26 Widening North of Broadway: Project Update

Lyuba Zuyeva shared that there is not much to update, at this point. She shared
that preliminary impacts have not been concluded yet. Hopefully, the impacts
would be available by the May meeting. She urged local governments to hold off
on passing any resolutions about this project until the preliminary impact
studies are available.

Informational item only — no action needed at this time.

Travel Time Reliability Data for Several Key Corridors in the FBRMPO CMP
Tristan Winkler provided an overview of the travel time reliability data, which
is now available to MPOs across the state under a contract between NCDOT and
RITIS. Travel Time Reliability metrics are becoming more recognized in
transportation planning as a preferred way to look at congestion, rather than
the volume to capacity parameter. A formal definition for travel time
reliability is the consistency or dependability in travel times, as measured
from day-to-day and/or across different times of the day.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




Tristan Winkler shared that there is no definitive data- different data
provides different parts of the entire picture. The purpose of using data is to
try to get at how bad is traffic. He shared that commute data shows that
commutes are getting shorter in the City of Asheville. However, commute data
and traffic data are not the same things. While commuters make up some of the
traffic, there are many other reasons that folks get in traffic. Roadway volume
to capacity can be good data, indicative of busy roadways. Different roadways
have differing traffic volumes throughout the day. Roads that have more widely
distributed fewer peaks, can still have congestion, but not be at capacity. He
shared that RITIS uses data from cellphones, which can now be used by MPOs in
the state through NCDOT. People’s travel experiences are impacted by the
congestion peaks they encounter. Planning time index compares average travel
time with 90 percentile travel time: When it’s bad- how bad is it? He noted
there are some weird things about the region including that there are not
really morning peaks like other areas. However, many Friday afternoon peaks
throughout the region. Some roadways have Sunday peaks on i-26 and 1-40
(indicative of a tourism economy, perhaps). Tristan Winkler shared that he
would like to look at the impact of the rockslide on i1i-40 that happened
recently. He noted that none of this data accounts for projected growth of
communities.

Discussion occurred about what “at capacity” means, which is the number of cars
a roadway 1is able to handle per day. It does not take into account the busy
(peak) times; however, it can still be a really good indicator. Tristan Winkler
shared that it is necessary to understand the flaws in the data; travel time
data paints a different part of the picture. Lyuba Zuyeva noted that roadways
at capacity in combination with secondary factors (construction, heavy rain,
etc.) are what can really slow traffic down. Daniel Sellers noted there are
various types of roadway capacity and most people experience roadway capacity
at the moment-by-moment level. Those types of averages are known traditionally;
however, as the economy has moved away from traditional 9 to 5 jobs, roadway
capacity is still valuable, but the data from cellphones is very deep data that
can show more.

Discussion occurred regarding how to know which metric to use when examining
roadway capacity. Tw shared that the prioritization process in the state makes
the transportation planning process localized with
jurisdictions/municipalities, the MPO and NCDOT. Chair Lapsley noted that many
years ago, there was no data analyzed about roadways- that process has changed;
however, there is still the component where the FBRMPO awards points to
projects based on that public input and knowledge. Matt Wechtel shared that his
commute to Waynesville has risen from 45 minutes to over an hour over many
years. It was noted that another factor is an inadequate level of funding for
transportation projects.

Informational item. No action required at this time.

Announcements
No MPO meeting cycle in April. Next meeting cycle is May 2019.
NCAMPO Conference April 24-26 in Charlotte.

Chair Lapsley presented Lyuba Zuyeva with local artwork and shared his
appreciation for her service to the local elected officials during her tenure
as MPO Director. Lyuba Zuyeva graciously accepted her gift, noting she hoped to
return in her new capacity in the future.

ADJOURNMENT
339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




Matt Wechtel moved to adjourn the meeting, which received a second and the
meeting adjourned.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 3B:

Regional Trail Workgroup Appointment

Jaime Laughter, Transylvania County Manager, has volunteered to represent Transylvania County on the
Regional Trail Workgroup, which would fill the final vacant position on the workgroup.

Current Workgroup Roster:
Name
Josh O’Conner
Mike Sule
Julie White
Julie Mayfield
Elizabeth Teague
Andrew Bowen
Brian Burgess
Autumn Radcliff
John Dockendorf
Joe Sanders
Dr. Ken Shelton
Lee Hoffman
*Jaime Laughter*

Representation

Buncombe County
Asheville on Bikes

Black Mountain Resident
City of Asheville

Town of Waynesville
Haywood County Resident
Town of Mills River
Henderson County

Village of Flat Rock
Henderson County Resident
Henderson County Resident
Madison County Resident
Transylvania County

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org

Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

Iltem 4A;

JARC Project Selection

JARC, Jobs Access Reverse Commute, is one of two transit and human services transportation funding
categories allocated to the Asheville Urbanized Area. French Broad River MPO holds a call for projects
once a year, and the City of Asheville is the Designated Recipient for those funds. The application process
for Spring 2019 ran from January 31 to March 29". Additional information about these programs available
here: www.fbrmpo.org/jarc

JARC had one category due to lack of regional JARC specific funding for this current call for projects:

e Haywood County dedicated funding

MPO staff presented preliminary recommendations for both JARC and 5310 funding to the Prioritization
subcommittee on April 9th, who was designated as the selection committee for these grants in 2018.
Prioritization subcommittee recommended approval of the funding amounts for TCC and Board. JARC 5310
Selection Committee members along with applicants were notified of preliminary results and provided with
an opportunity to comment. There were concerns raised by 5310 applicants in the allocation and split of
funding and TCC recommended that MPO staff and Prioritization revisit and discuss 5310 allocation before
presentation of funding to the Board.

Funding recommendations for JARC are provided below.

Action Required: MPO staff recommend and TCC supported the recommendation for JARC projects
to go to the MPO Board for approval of funding as presented.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning * Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




FBRMPO Spring 2019 Jobs Access Reverse Commute (JARC)

Call for Projects Funding Available

Total Regional Jobs Access Reverse Commute (JARC)
Available for Spring 2019 JARC Call for Projects

S0

Haywood County JARC Available for Spring 2019
JARC Call for Projects (FY 20178) minus 10%
Administrative Fee

$187,634

FY 2018 Regional JARC Funding already allocated during spring 2018 call for projects

JARC Projects Preliminary Recommendation for Funding

| [ Match .
ocal Matc Total . Grant Funding FBRMPO Expected
. . Recommended [based on Federal Funding Amount
Projects Submitted . Recommended Type Allocated to |TIP Amendment or
PLAGHn Level e Fundin R e the Project Modification Date
amaiint 9 )
Haywood County JARC |May 2019
Mountain Projects (Haywood County) New Deviated Fixed set-aside based on
Route-Capital. Recommended to fund at 100% level $ 68,236 17,059 85,295 | 5 68,236 5307 Formula Study
Haywood County JARC |May 2019
Mountain Projects (Haywood County) New Deviated Fixed set-aside based on
Route-Operations. Recommended to fund at 100% level $ 119,398 119,398 238,796 | 5 119,398 5307 Formula Study
Haywood County JARC |May 2019
City of Asheville-Administrative Oversight of Mountain set-aside based on
Projects JARC project (at 10% of funding requested) $ 20,848 . 20,848 | 5 AR 5307 Formula Study
Total Haywood County Jobs Access Reverse Commute $ 208,482 136,457 344,939 | $ 208,482

(JARC) Set-Aside Including Admin. Oversight

Marked in green: right of first refusal (Haywood portion) projects or administrative fee




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

Iltem 4B;

Amendments to the 2018-2027 TIP

Very Brief Overview
The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is our region’s document that reflects planned
transportation investments over a ten-year period and is required to be in conformity with North
Carolina’s State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). The TIP describes each project, a
schedule for implementation, funding sources, and estimated costs.

TIP Amendments Overview

Comprehensive The proposed amendments for the 2018-2027 FBRMPO
Transportation Plan (CTP) TIP requested for May 2019 are detailed in the

following pages, with some highlights below:

Metropolitan Transportation e R-5779, Crossroads Parkway, CST delayed from FY
Plan (MTP) 18 to FY 20

e U-3403B, Brevard Road, project limits modified.

Z;o;wu;esckj;:iro I?lc()vc\j:y(prewously Long Shoals) to North

e U-5019E, Craven Street Bridge Improvements, CST
Transportation Improvement delayed from FY 18 to FY 19.
e EB-5547, Town of Black Mountain Multi-Use Path,

reconsolidated sections A and B.
Project Study and e JARC and 5310 Projects added for FY 2020 and FY
Implementation | 2021 respectively

¢ TIP Amendment language updated: more
descriptive to reflect performance management targets for highway safety and that the TIP
will meet these targets. FBRMPO has previously adopted NCDOT's safety targets.

Program (TIP)

Action Required: MPO staff recommend and TCC recommended for Board approval of the proposed
TIP Amendments

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

2018 - 2027 TIP

TIP Amendments for Consideration in May, 2019




FUNDING FUNDING DESCRIPTION FUNDING FUNDING DESCRIPTION

ADTAP Appalachian Development L Local
Transportation Assistance Program
APD Appalachian Development NHP National Highway Performance Program
BA Bonus Allocation NHPB National Highway Performance Program(Bridge)
BOND R | Revenue Bond NHPBA National Highway Performance Program(Bonus Allocation)
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation NHPIM National Highway Performance Program (Interstate Maintenance)
DP Discretionary or Demonstration (0] Local, Non Federal or State Funds
ER Emergency Relief RR Rail-Highway Safety
FBUS Capital Program - Bus Earmark (5309) RTAP Rural Transit Assistance Program
FED Unidentified Federal Funding S State
FEPD Elderly and Persons with Disability (5310) S(M) State Match for STP-DA or Garvee Projects
FF Federal Ferry SMAP Operating Assistance and State Maintenance
FMOD Fixed Guideway Modifications SRTS Safe Roads to School
FMPL Metropolitan Planning (5303) STHSR Stimulus High Speed Rail
FNF New Freedom Program STP Surface Transportation Program
FNS New Starts - Capital (5309) STPDA Surface Transportation Program (Direct Attributable)
FNU Non Urbanized Area Formula Program STPE Surface Transportation Program (Enhancement)
(5311)
FSGR State of Good Repair STPEB Surface Transportation Program (Enhancement)
FSPR State Planning and Research STPOFF Surface Transportation Program (Off System)
FUZ Capital Program - Bus Earmark (5309) STPON Surface Transportation Program (On System)
HFB Highway Fund Bridge Replacement T Highway Trust Funds
Program
HP High Priority TAP Transportation Alternatives Program
HRRR High Risk Rural Roads TAPDA Transportation Alternatives Program (Direct Attributable)
HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program TAPDA Transportation Alternatives Program (Direct Attributable)
JARC Job Assistance and Reverse Commute TIGER TIGER Discretionary Grants

(3037)



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO ROADWAY PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

TOTAL COST (in

Cost in Thousands

PROJECT ROUTES DIVISIONS COUNTIES DESCRIPTION TIP Amendment Detail thousands) ACTIVITY | FUNDING
2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 | vEARS
APD 1,611
SR 1631 SR 1631 (Crossroads Delay Construction from FY
R-5779 | (Crossroads 13 Madison Parkway), Extend SR 1631 18to FY20toallow $4,071 csT T 1,510
parkway) (Crossroads Parkway) to SR | additional time for planning
1632. and design.
o 950
ROW T 2,550 2,550
NC 191 (Brevard Road - Old
NC 191 (Brevard
H d Road), SR 3498 Modify Project Limits at U T 600
U-34038| Road-Old 13 Buncombe aywood Road), odily Froject timits a $22,100
(Ledbetter Road) to North of Request of Division.
Haywood Road) Blue Ridge Parkwa
g v csT T 5467 | 5466 | 5467
B be, Burke, ROW HSIP 30
W- M:(;(S:an ;CD;:N:” Various, Safety Add Right-of-Way and
5713DIV Various 13 Mi;chell ’| Improvements at Various Construction in FY 19 Not | $ 210
Rutherford Y;ncey Locations (Division Category) | Previously Programmed
4 CST HSIP 180
W N?:;EZ:?\;;:E;::Z;I Various, Safety Add Right-of-Way and ROW HsIP 30
Various 13 - ’| Improvements at Various Constructionin FY 19 Not | $ 210
5713REG Mitchell, . . .
Rutherford. V. Locations (Regional Category)| Previously Programmed
uthertord, Yancey csT HSIP 180
i ROW HSIP 40
Bun'combe, Burke, Various, Safety . Add Right-of-Way and
W- Various 13 Madison, McDowell,| Improvements at Various Construction in FY 19 Not | $ 280
5713SW Mitchell, Locations (Statewide R
Previously Programmed
Rutherford, Yancey Category) csT HSIP 240
Cherokee, Clay, ROW HSIP 30
W- Graham, Haywood, Various, Safety Add Right-of-Way and
5714DIV Various 14 Henderson, Jackson,| Improvements at Various Constructionin FY 19 Not | $ 210
Macon, Polk, Swain, | Locations (Division Category) | Previously Programmed
Transylvania csT HsIP 180
Cherokee, Clay, ROW HSIP 30
W Graham, Haywood, Various, Safety Add Right-of-Way and
Various 14 Henderson, Jackson,| Improvements at Various Constructionin FY 19 Not | $ 210
5714REG . . . .
Macon, Polk, Swain, |Locations (Regional Category)| Previously Programmed
Transylvania CST HSIP 180
Cherokee, Clay, Various, Safet ROW HSIP 40
W- Graham, Haywood, Im rovemen,ts at Vzrious Add Right-of-Way and
Various 14 Henderson, Jackson, P . . Constructionin FY 19 Not | $ 280
5714SW K Locations (Statewide R
Macon, Polk, Swain, Category) Previously Programmed
Transylvania gory. CsT HSIP 240




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO ROADWAY PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

Cost in Thousands

Upgrade Roadway to
Superstreet.

Only to Expediate Delivery
of New STI Project.

PROJECT ROUTES DIVISIONS COUNTIES DESCRIPTION TIP Amendment Detail TOJ‘AO:::::;Z)(IH ACTIVITY | FUNDING POST
2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 | ygaRs
P d for Planni
US 276 (Jonathan Creek), US a;°dggzvi:;im2;tafs"t:'gg
R-5921 UsS 276 14 Haywood 19 to 1-40 Upgrade. . - v
Modernize Roadwa Only to Expediate Delivery
V- of New STI Project.
US 276/Crymes US 276, SR 1134 (Crymes Programmed for Planning
Cove Cove Road) and Raccoon and Environmental Study
U-6158 14 H d
Road/Raccoon aywoo Road. Intersection Only to Expediate Delivery
Road Realignment. of New STI Project.
US 276 (Russ Avenue), US 23- .
R Programmed for Planning
74 (Great Smokey Mountain and Environmental Stud
U-6159 uUsS 276 14 Haywood Expressway) to US 19 . - v
Only to Expediate Delivery
(Dellwood Road). Access X
of New STI Project.
Management
US 19 (Soco Road), SR 1304 .
. Programmed for Planning
(Fie Top Road at Ghost Town and Environmental Stud
U-6160 us19 14 Haywood in the Sky) to Blue Ridge . - v
. Only to Expediate Delivery
Parkway. Modernize )
of New STI Project.
Roadway
SR 1332 (North SR 1332 (North Louisiana Program'med for Planning
o Avenue), US 19/23 (Patton and Environmental Study
U-6162 Louisiana 13 Buncombe . .
Avenue) Avenue) to SR 1338 (Emma | Only to Expediate Delivery
Road). Modernize Roadway of New STI Project.
SR 3116 (Mills Gap Road), SR
(Mills Gap Road), Programmed for Planning
. 3136 (Cane Creek Road) .
SR 3116 (Mills i ) and Environmental Study
U-6163 13 Buncombe Intersection. Realign . .
Gap Road) . Only to Expediate Delivery
Intersection and Add Left .
of New STI Project.
Turn Lanes
US 23/74 (Great Smok
US 23/74 (Great /, (Great Smokey Programmed for Planning
Smoke Mountains Expressway), SR and Environmental Stud
U-6172 y 14 Haywood, Jackson | 1777 (Balsam View Drive) to . . v
Mountains Only to Expediate Delivery
Expressway) SR 1158 (Old Balsam Road). of New STI Project
P v Modernize Roadway. Ject.
US 25/70, North of SR 1584 .
. Programmed for Planning
(Tillery Branch Road) to SR and Environmental Stud
U-6173 US 25/70 13 Buncombe, Madison| 1727 (Monticello Road). v




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO TRANSIT PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

TOTAL COST Cost in Thousands
TIP Amendment (in POST
PROJECT Transit Partner DESCRIPTION Detail thousands) | FUNDING | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 | YEARS
Asheville Redefines
City of Asheville Transit. 5310 Add funding in FY
TQ-7010 33 FEPD 33
Q (ART) Administrative 2021 ?
Oversight.
City of Ashevill ASthi"e' R(;ii]:;nes Add funding in FY FEPD 188
ity of Asheville ransit. unding in
TQ-6186 235
Q (ART) Traditional 2021 ?
Projects. L 47
. . Asheville Redefines _ FEPD 111
TQ-6187 City of Asheville Transit. 5310 Other Add funding in FY $ 299
(ART) ) 2021
Projects. L 111
City of Asheville
Administrative
City of Asheville Oversight of JARC |Add JARC funding
TM-5163 21 FUZ 21
(ART) projects in the for FY 2020 ?
Asheville Urbanized
Area
C f Ashevill :\I/I-Iountairc]jirojeds) Add JARC fund >307 o8
ity of Asheville aywood County unding
TG-6788 85
(ART) New Deviated Fixed| for FY 2020 ?
Route - Capital. L 17
City of Ashevill mountai’;'::rojeds) Add JARC fundi >307 19
ity of Asheville aywood County unaing
TO-6144 239
(ART) New Deviated Fixed| for FY 2020 ?
Route - Operations. L 119




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS TO BIKE/PED PROJECTS IN THE FBRMPO TIP

TIP Amendment

TOTAL COST (in Costin Th d
PROJECT ROUTES DIVISIONS COUNTIES DESCRIPTION Detail thousands) ACTIVITY | FUNDING POST
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 | YEARS
Delay
C Street
Riverway ra\;er?dg;ee Construction BGANY 4,200
U-5019E Multi- 13 Buncombe |Improvements Over from FY 18 to Fy $5,250 CST
Modal 19 to allow
the French Broad . .
Network . additional time 1.050
River L 4
for design
Town of Black oe STBGDA 487 110
Mountain -
Construct a new Reconsolidate ) 122 28
Black Multi-Use Path Sections EB
i isti - STBGDA 80
EB-5547 | MOUMAIN | g3 | Buncombe | MO tNe XSG | opnn ndEs | 54,330 ROW
Riverwalk Flat Creek .
: 55478 into EB- L 20
Greenway Greenway Trailhead 5547
north of US 70 to 263
Black Mountain STBGDA 634
Avenue csT
L 659
STBGDA
600
PE
Consolidate EB- L 150
Construct Multi-Use i?::k( ﬁiﬁiﬁ?’; TAPDA
NC 251 Path Along NC 251 | o ¥ 176
(Riverside from Exit 25 on US with EB-5774 ROW
EB-5774 X . 13 Buncombe (River Drive Multi $6,706 L
Drive) Multi 19/23/70 to US 25 44
R Use Path). Delay
Use Path via Beaverdam Construction
STBGDA 4,000
Creek From FY 19 to FY
20. CST
L 1,200
Project STBGDA 1600
rojec
NC 251 to US 25.
NC 251 to X consolidated into
EB-5925 US 25 13 Buncombe Constru;;tl\;luIU—Use EB-5774. Remove $2,000 CST
’ from STIP. L 400




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2018-2027 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM (TIP)

WHEREAS, the French Broad River Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQO) provides
transportation planning services for the jurisdictions and transit providers within the French Broad
River MPO Planning Area; and

WHEREAS, the Board has found that the French Broad River MPO is conducting transportation
planning in a continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive manner; and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO Board adopted the 2018-2027 Transportation
Improvement Program on August 24, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the FBRMPO Board (Transportation Advisory Committee) has reviewed the
proposed amendments and modifications that are listed below and finds them satisfactory
for addition to the TIP; and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO has made these amendments available for public
comment in accordance with the MPO’s Public Involvement Policy;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of the French Broad River Metropolitan

Planning Organization hereby adopts the following modifications to the 2018-2027

Transportation Improvement Program (see next page):

ADOPTED: This the 23t Day of May, 2019

Wiliam Lapsley, FBRMPO Board Chair Attest, Tristan Winkler, Director
French Broad River MPO

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

Item 4C.:

5307 Urban Transit Funding Allocation Formula

Amendment

What are FTA 5307 Urban Transit Formula Funds?
FTA 5307 funds are funds for transit capital and operations that are distributed to large urbanized areas to

City of Asheville

|
1 1 1 1
Subrecipient* Subrecipient Subrecipient Subrecipient
City of Asheville Buncombe County Haywood County

become subrecipients.

What change is being requested?

be administered by eligible
transit operators.

What is the French Broad
River MPO’s role?

The MPO is required to develop
and maintain a formula and
agreement for the use of funds
in the region by all eligible
parties. In other words, the MPO
works to determine how these
funds are distributed. The
French Broad River MPO
previously completed a study in
2017 that passed a formula
allowing Buncombe and
Haywood counties to be officially

A change to the resolution that determines the suballocation of funds has been requested by multiple
subrecipients in order to encourage more collaboration and coordination between subrecipients. The
change being proposed would allow a subrecipient to rescind part or all of their allocation directly to another
subrecipient. Without this change any subrecipient that rescinds part or all of their allocation would have
that funding redistributed based on the formula throughout the region. The change would add the text:

e “Any subrecipient of Section 5307 Urban Formula Funds may elect to rescind any portion of its
annual allocation of Section 5307 funds directly to another eligible subrecipient within the French
Broad River MPO Planning Area, in coordination with the Desighated Recipient and all parties
receiving or rescinding 5307 funds. The rescinding of funds between the entities shall not cause
any adjustment to the allocation formula for other subrecipients within the region”

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



a program oOr L(

~rny AF Sl
ana Or oKy
I K (: I ICH

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 5307 URBAN TRANSIT FUNDING ALLOCATION FORMULA FOR USE IN
THE FRENCH BROAD RIVER MPO REGION

WHEREAS, the Asheville Urbanized Area receives an apportionment of FTA Section 5307 Urban
Transit Formula funds on an annual basis, and the City of Asheville is currently the Designated
Recipient for FTA Section 5307 Urban Transit Formula funds in the MPO planning area; and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO is responsible for maintaining an agreement with eligible
recipients about the use and allocation of 5307 Urban Transit Formula funds in the MPO planning
area; and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO approved a 5307 Urban Transit Funding Allocation
Formula in February, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO works to foster collaboration and cooperation across the
MPO planning areq,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of the French Broad River Metropolitan
Planning Organization hereby adopts the following amendment to the Resolution Approving
the 5307 Urban Transit Funding Allocation Formula for Use in the French Broad River MPO Region
(referenced below) to add the following text :

e Any subrecipient of 5307 Urban Transit Formula Funds may elect to rescind any portion of
its annual allocation of Section 5307 funds directly to another eligible subrecipient within
the French Broad River MPO Planning Areq, in coordination with the Designated
Recipient and all parties receiving or rescinding 5307 funds. The rescinding of funds
between the entities shall not cause any adjustment to the allocation formula for other
subrecipients within the region

ADOPTED: This the 23 day of May, 2019

William Lapsley, FBRMPO Board Chair Attest, Tristan Winkler, Director
French Broad River MPO

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning * Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



ERENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

1 Droarc
oS08 |

Staff Report & Recommendations

RENCH RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

o INMTAL KESOLUTION PASSELS (N EEBRUARY, 2017" ™

WHEREAS, the Asheville Urbanized Area receives an apportionment of FTA Section 5307 Urban Transit
Formula funds on an annual basis, and the City of Asheville is currently the Designated Recipient for
FTA Section 5307 Urban Transit Formula funds in our region, with Henderson County eligible for a
portion of Section 5307 FTA Urban Transit Funds as a subrecipient to the City of Asheville; and

WHEREAS, the 2010 U.S. Census has resulted in changes to the urbanized area and additional public
transit agencies in the French Broad River MPO region becoming eligible for FTA Section 5307 Urban
Transit Formula funds; and

WHEREAS, the public transit agencies that are now eligible but not yet receiving FTA Section 5307
Urban Transit Formula funds are seeing a decrease in FTA Section 5311 Rural Transit Formula funding;
and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO Board has allocated funds to undertake a Section 5307 Urban
Transit Funding Formula Study to determine how to distribute FTA Section 5307 Urban Transit Formula
Funds apportioned to the Asheville Urbanized Area on an annual basis with inclusion of Buncombe
County and Haywood County; and

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO Board has reviewed the study recommendations,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of the French Broad River Metropolitan

Planning Organization hereby adopts the following recommendations for FTA Section 5307 Urban

Transit Formula funds allocation in the Asheville Urbanized Area:

o The City of Asheville to remain the Designated Recipient for FTA Section 5307 funds in the
Asheville Urbanized Area, with Buncombe County and Haywood County becoming new
subrecipients, and with Henderson County remaining a subrecipient for FTA Section 5307 funds,
with appropriate interagency agreements to be signed or updated in support of this relationship
as needed

o A three-year phase-in period will take place starting with state fiscal year 2018 (starting on July
1, 2017) and continuing through the end of state fiscal year 2020 (June 20, 2020), during which

the following percentages will be applied to distribute the annual apportionments to the
339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning * Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNIM | ZATION

Staff Report & Recommendqhons

Asheville Urbanized Area, which will include FTA Section 5307 funding apportionment for federal
fiscal years 2016, 2017 and 2018 to the Asheville Urbanized Area, between eligible agencies:

5307 Apportionment Formula Allocations after 10% JARC Set-aside

City of Buncombe Haywood Henderson
Asheville% of | County% of | County% of | County % of

Year Total Total Total Total
1st Year (state FY 2018) 66.6% 9.8% 5.4% 18.2%
2nd Year (state FY 2019) 54.6% 19.2% 6.9% 19.3%
3rd Year (state FY 2020) 42.6% 28.6% 8.3% 20.4%

A 10% regional Jobs Access Reverse Commute (JARC) set-aside out of Section 5307 Urban Transit
Formula funds apportioned to the Asheville Urbanized Area will remain in place, with the City of
Asheville acting as the Designated Recipient for the JARC funds and drawing down a 10%
Administrative fee from the JARC funds, with a call for JARC projects to be held by the French
Broad River MPO in coordination with the City of Asheville;
French Broad River MPO Board retains the right to modify the Jobs Access Reverse Commute
(JARC) set-aside percentage in the future without modifying the full FTA Section 5307 Urban
Transit Formula funding agreement;
Haywood County’s portion of fiscal year 2018 Section 5307 Urban Transit Formula funds (5.4%) will
be added to the regional JARC set-aside, with the right of first refusal for those funds going to
applications from agencies based in Haywood County;
Starting with state fiscal year 2021 (July 1, 2020), and utilizing FTA Section 5307 funds apportioned
for federal FY 2019 and later years, the following formula will be utilized to allocate FTA Section
5307 Urban Formula funding between eligible subrecipients, with the data necessary taken from
National Transit Database report form FFA-10, latest year available, apportioned for urban and
rural trips, or through another data input methodology as agreed upon by all the subrecipient
agencies and by the City of Asheville:

0 45.4% Urban Area Population

0 45.4% Urban Area Population x Urban Area Population/Urban Area Density

0 9.2% Incentive: Urban Bus Passenger Miles * Urban Bus Passenger Miles/Urban

Operating Cost

The City of Asheville staff, with support from the French Broad River MPO staff, will collect the
necessary data from the subrecipient agencies and calculate the formula results and share

o INITIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN FEBRUARY, 2017

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

those formula results with the subrecipient agencies and the French Broad River MPO staff in
advance of the fiscal year in question

This FTA Section 5307 Urban Formula Funds allocation formula for the Asheville Urbanized Area
may be revisited in 2020 or sooner upon request from the City of Asheville, a current 5307
subrecipient or a potentially eligible 5307 subrecipient agency

o INITIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN FEBRUARY, 2017

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning * Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4D:

Presentation on the 2020-2029 STIP

NCDOT staff will present on funding distributions in the Draft 2020-2029 State Transportation Improvement
Program, scheduled to be adopted by the Board of Transportation in September, 2019.

ncdot.gov Draft 2020-2029 STIP

Projects in Draft 2020-2029 STIP
Selected through P5.0

By Number of Projects By Programmed Amount (SM)
(483 Total) (57,287 Total)

Bike & Ped —

"lAviation -41

70 (14%) (8%)
: i ~___Aviation - $70
Rail —$348 L %
122 (5%)_— p, . Ferry —4 (1%) (4.8%) T (1%)
Ko (5/0) - Public Transit ~ el ( Public Transit//Ferry -$30 - Bike & Ped —
—14(3%) ~$205(2.8%)  (0.4%) $68 (1%)
Hwy — 69%, Non-Hwy — 31% Hwy — 90%, Non-Hwy — 10% 14

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning © Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

PER CAPITA FUNDING BY DIVISION IN THE
2020-2029 DRAFT STIP

4000 -
3500 -

3000 -
Average

2500 1
2000 -

1500 -

dollars per person

1000 ~

500

Division -

No Action Required

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4E:

SPOT 6.0 Updates and Changes

MPO Staff will present on proposed changes to the process for SPOT 6.0 and will go through a calendar of
milestones/deadlines throughout the process:

Task Estimated Date(s)

Begin Local Meetings to Select Project WY EW/ANl=RvAokEe
Submittals

Draft Project Submittals October, 2019
Project Submittals Approved November, 2019

MPO Prioritization Surve Early, 2020
Programmed

July, 2020
Projects Due

Local input Points for Division Needs January, 2021

Projects Due

Draft 2022-2031 STIP Released April, 2021

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO Process for Producing the Draft Submittal List

The MPO may submit 25 projects of any mode (25 highway projects, 25 transit projects, etc.) into the
prioritization process. The general process to determine this list is to go through existing plans with local
government staff (or the Henderson TAC) to determine what projects would be most appropriate to submit at
this time.

The number of projects submitted are divided by County (this does not include “carryover” projects):
Buncombe County: 13 New Projects (in each mode)

Haywood County: 4 New Projects

Henderson County: 7 New Projects

Madison County: 1 New Project

I eBuncombe County Staff
I—O Ca eHaywood County Staff

Meetings eHenderson TAC

eMadison County Staff

D raft ePrioritization Subcommittee
*MPO TCC

Zieiislen BES e empo Board

Public
Comment

Prioritization

F| na | Subcommittee
MPO TCC

Project LISt Iy e

No Action Required

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 5A;

Division Project Updates

Division 13:
http://fbrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Division13 May2019 Updates.pdf

Division 14:
http://formpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/052019 Division14Updates.pdf

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning © Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



http://fbrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Division13_May2019_Updates.pdf

FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 5B;

TPD Updates

ltem 5C;

FHWA/FTA Updates

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




NCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 5D:;

Committee & Workgroup Updates

Prioritization Subcommittee—Meeting held on May 7% to discuss P 6.0 and Congestion Analysis
Regional Trail Workgroup—May meeting canceled- next meeting to be held in June

Transit Operators’ Workgroup—No meeting held.

Citizens’ Advisory Committee- No meeting held.

Recommended Actions:
Accept the reports.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 5E:;

Legislative Updates

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ° Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




	2019_5_09_TCC Agenda Packet_Final.pdf
	TIPAmendments_05_2019_Summary.pdf
	TIPAmendments_06_2018_Roadway
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_06_2018_BikePed
	BikePed

	TIPAmendments_06_2018_Transit1
	Transit (2)

	TIPAmendments_06_2018_Transit2
	Transit (2)

	TIPAmendments_03_2018_Summary.pdf
	TIPAmendments_01_2018_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_BikePed_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_Transit_Enhanced.pdf
	Transit

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_BikePed_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_03_2018_Roadway.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_03_2018_Transit.pdf
	Transit


	TIPAmendments_06_2018_BikePed.pdf
	BikePed



	TIPAmendments_05_2019_Summary.pdf
	TIPAmendments_06_2018_Roadway
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_06_2018_BikePed
	BikePed

	TIPAmendments_06_2018_Transit1
	Transit (2)

	TIPAmendments_06_2018_Transit2
	Transit (2)

	TIPAmendments_03_2018_Summary.pdf
	TIPAmendments_01_2018_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_BikePed_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_Transit_Enhanced.pdf
	Transit

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_01_2018_BikePed_Enhanced.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_03_2018_Roadway.pdf
	Roadway

	TIPAmendments_03_2018_Transit.pdf
	Transit


	TIPAmendments_06_2018_BikePed.pdf
	BikePed





